Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 2:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; 'assignments’

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Jason Tea Chee Kiat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015901 /JT || Ol- SIM7687K (BROWN) TP- SKX1965C]| Est:
$0.00 || Sin Ming AutoCare BFG Pte Ltd

Attachments: Ol - GIA Report SIM7687KOl.pdf; TP - GIA Report SKX1965C.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SKX1965C
Workshop name
Contact:

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: motorclaims <motorclaims@autocare.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:42 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'motorclaims' <motorclaims@autocare.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 20-06-2022 | | C10015901 | | SKX1965C THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SJIM7687K (BUDGET
DIRECT) DOA: 17/06/2022

Dear Maybie,
Kindly arrange for LKK for the survey on 20/06/2022 as the vehicle is in our workshop.

Thank you & Regards,
Nita

Sin Ming AutoCare BFG Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive #02-05
Singapore 575721



Sin Ming Autocare
Tel: +65 64550600 | Fax: +65 64556192
E-mail: motorclaims@autocare.com.sg

From: motorclaims <motorclaims@autocare.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 9:35 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'motorclaims' <motorclaims@autocare.com.sg>

Subject: SKX1965C THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SIM7687K (BUDGET DIRECT) DOA: 17/06/2022

Dear OIC,

Accident involving SKX1965C and SIM7687K along Thomson Rd By Balestier Rd on 17/06/2022.
Kindly arrange for survey and advise us on the liability. Please see attached of our client’s Gia report.

Thank you & Regards,
Nita

Sin Ming AutoCare BFG Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive #02-05

Singapore 575721

Sin Ming Autocare

Tel: +65 64550600 | Fax: +65 64556192
E-mail: motorclaims@autocare.com.sg




